Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2020 8:58 PM

To: 'info@katherineforassembly.com’

Subject: You can win, easily & without money, NY's 51st Assembly seat. All it takes is "whistle-
blowing".

Dear Candidate Walsh,

| am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA), based in White Plains, New York.

You can win your Democratic primary for New York’s 51° Assembly seat, easily and without money, against
Assemblyman Ortiz — and the general election. All it takes is "whistle-blowing" from the bully-pulpit of your
candidacy. Please call me for details — and the EVIDENCE that backs it up, accessible from CJA’s website,
wWwWw.judgewatch.org.

On the assumption that you are unfamiliar with Article VII, §§1-7 of the New York State Constitution pertaining to the
fashioning and enactment of the state budget, here it is: https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/constitution-of-the-state-of-
new-vork/#1tid=N9A526E8102AB49058F336F851D9B3DA7. I'd like to begin our conversation by discussing it —and
then discuss Assemblyman Ortiz’ violations of his oath of office with respect thereto and as a member of the Assembly
Ways & Means Committee, including pertaining to the Legislature’s OWN budget and his OWN legislative salary.

| look forward to hearing from you soon. | am available throughout the weekend and in the evenings. Please be in front
of a computer, when you call.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

014-421-1200




